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Credil Losses (SublOpic 225-15) .· 

Mayer HofTman McCann P.C.(MJ-IM ) appreciates the opportunity to com ment on the Proposed 
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) on Credil Losses (Exposure Draft). 

MHM beli eves that the Exposure Draft and the proposed change to an expected loss mode l from the 
incu rred loss model will add complexity and cost to financial reporting whic h is not offset by any 
signifi cant measureable benefit. While we unde rstand users concerns regard ing the incurred loss 
mode l. we do not be li eve moving to an expected loss model wil l prov ide an y significant added 
benefi t in most instances. The curre nt incu rred loss models used by reporting entit ies rely heavily on 
hi sto rica l data that is updated for changes in the economic environmen t and changes in the 
underl ying characteristics orthe linancial instrument. We believe the imp lementat ion o r an expec ted 
loss model wo uld result in sim il ar volati lity as the expected losses woul d be based on similar data. 
The "too litt le. too late" concerns wou ld not be significantly different under the expected loss model. 
which is ev ide nt in the fact that the fa ir va lue of fin ancial instruments, wh ich incorporates market 
partic ipant assumpt ions regardi ng expected losses. did not foreca st the sign ifi cant losses brought on 
by the financial crisis until the same time as th ose ex pected losses were incorporated into reporting 
ent ities current incurred loss model assumptions. It wo uld be unreal istic to expect reporti ng entit ies 
to pred ict all expected losses unt il confirm ing cvent s which are differen t from historical results 
actually occurred. indicating the losses should be expec ted. 

ESlimming Credil Losses V.I'. Fair Value 

We are concerned with the ope rational implementati on of reporting ent ities internal methods used to 
esti male th e expec ted credit losses and the interncl ion of those iJ1l ernal methods and mode ls with the 
estimated cash nows from a market part icipant perspecti ve as requ ired by Accounting Standards 
Codification 820, Fair Value Measuremel11. While we believe the cu rrent incurred loss model 
provides the most appropria te mode l fo r recogni zing cred it losses as they occur ove r the life of the 
instrument. we be li eve fa ir va lue prov ides a superi or mode l as compared to the expected loss mode l 
in the Exposure Dran. primari ly due to conce rns ove r comparab ility. We wou ld encourage the 
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FASB to revisit the incurred loss model and perhaps consider if a reduction in the probable threshold 
provides a better potential alternative to addressing the concerns associated with "too little, too late". 

Should the FASB move forward with the Exposure Draft, we believe the FASB should consider 
providing additional guidance with respect to estimating the cash flows under the expected loss 
model and how such a model should compare to the estimated cash flows for the same instrument 
from a market participant perspective (i.e. fair value). We believe there may be confusion regarding 
the recognition of day one gains or losses from acquired financial instruments when the cash flows 
under the expected loss model, which are determined by the reporting entity differ from the cash 
flows that would be used to determine fair value from a market participant perspective. 

In many instances, entities may acquire a financial instrument or pool of financial instruments in a 
purchase transaction which are believed to be undervalued by the market due to temporary market 
displacements or other changes to credit spreads. In such situations, it would be unlikely the 
reporting entity would record an allowance for credit losses for some time after the acquisition, if 
ever. We are unsure if that will be the expectation of the FASB or financial statement users, 
particularly when the market has placed a discount on the instrument due to credit concerns. 
Additionally, if a reporting entity's expected loss model and market participant expectations result in 
different cash flow estimates on the date of acquisition through a purchase transaction, would an 
additional day one loss be considered appropriate? As such, we believe there will be similar 
confusion and questions regarding the timing and expectations of recording of an allowance for 
credit losses for loans receivable (or similar instruments) upon the acquisition of such instruments 
through a purchase transaction. 

It would be beneficial if the F ASB would provide additional clarification regarding the expectations 
of whether the estimated credit losses used to determine fair value from a market participant 
perspective are expected to be the same as a reporting entity's internal cash flow assumptions on the 
date of acquisition. 

The Exposure Draft allows a practical expedient for certain assets measured at fair value through 
other comprehensive income (OCI). We believe there is little, if any, benefit to recording an 
allowance for credit losses for an instrument measured at fair value. We believe this will lead to 
confusion and inconsistencies between cash flows measured using internal models and those of 
market participants used to determine fair value. This model would result in impairment losses 
recorded using internal cash flow models while the instrument is recorded at fair value using market 
participant estimates. We believe the practical expedient should be applied to all instruments 
measured at fair value through OCI when expected credit losses are expected to be insignificant (as 
determined based on carrying value, not par or contractual value). To avoid confusion, if expected 
credit losses are expected to be significant, the impairment should be recorded based on market 
participant expectations. If the appropriate measurement model for an instrument is fair value, we do 
not believe providing differing cash flows estimates (one using market participant expectations and 
one using internal modeling) is beneficial, and in fact creates unnecessary confusion. 

We agree that subsequent changes to the estimated cash flows associated with purchased credit 
impaired loans should result in an adjustment to interest income or net interest margin. However, the 
Exposure Draft allows the allowance for credit losses to be determined using internal cash flow 
models. Again, it is unclear how differences in estimated credit impairment between internal models 
and those based on market participant expectations should be treated on the date of acquisition. 
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Differences could result in significant "day one" adjustments to the fair value on the date of 
acquisition through adjustments to the allowance for credit losses. 

AS stated above, for these reasons, we believe additional implementation guidance focused on the 
interaction of estimated cash flows used in determining ASC 820 fair value measurements and the 
expected losses model would be beneficial and would avoid potential confusion. 

Impact to Private Companies 

We believe it would be prudent for the FASB to seek the Private Company Council's review and 
consideration of the proposed Exposure Draft. Specifically, we believe the PCC should determine if 
exemptions for private companies which are non financial lending institutions should be considered. 
We believe the Exposure Draft will add unnecessary burden and complexity as it relates to trade 
receivables and related party receivables for private companies. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide comments on the Exposure Draft. Please contact Ernie 
Baugh or Michael Loritz if you have questions. 

Sincerely, 
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